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Menz, Kenneth

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2012 6:35 PM
To:
Subject: RE: TPP copyright meetings [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, CAVEAT=FOR-OFFICIAL-USE-

ONLY]

UNCLASSIFIED FOR-OFFICIAL-USE-ONLY 

Thanks  – meeting went fine.
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2012 6:20 pm 
To:  
Subject: RE: TPP copyright meetings [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, CAVEAT=FOR-OFFICIAL-USE-ONLY] 
 
Thanks   hope the meeting went well. 
 
Cheers 

  
 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2012 1:11 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: TPP copyright meetings [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, CAVEAT=FOR-OFFICIAL-USE-ONLY] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED FOR-OFFICIAL-USE-ONLY 

Hi   
 
That’s fine with us. 
 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2012 11:01 am 
To:  
Subject: TPP copyright meetings [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, CAVEAT=FOR-OFFICIAL-USE-ONLY] 
 
Hi   
  
Thanks so much for coming over yesterday, it was really helpful having you there and I hope you found the meeting 
useful. 
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Re your meeting this afternoon, unfortunately   and I aren’t able to make it (due to other meetings over here) 
but  is available and we wondered if it would be okay for him to attend in   place? We think it’s a good 
opportunity to present a united front on TPP and other issues – he would very much be in listening mode. 
  
Thanks again for yesterday, and we’ll be in touch soon about follow‐up and preparation for Auckland. 
  
Kind regards 

 
  
  

 
Executive Officer 
International Intellectual Property Section 
Office of Trade Negotiations 
Australian Department of Foreign Affairs & Trade 
  
Tel:    
Fax: +61 2 6112 2347 
  
  
  
  

 
If you have received this transmission in error please 
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all 
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent 
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver 
of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect 
of information in the e-mail or attachments. 
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